"\ Pottstown Area Regional
Recreation Committee

munities

140 College Drive, Pottstown, PA 19464 | PARRCoordinator@gmail.com | 484-945-0200

PARRC MEETING MINUTES
July 24, 2024-A hybrid meeting

In attendance:

Michael Lenhart, Borough of Pottstown

McKenna Powanda, Douglass Township

Bill Keohane, Lower Pottsgrove Township Mark McKinnie, Upper Pottsgrove Township

Charlie Valentine, West Pottsgrove Township Tim Konetchy, Montgomery County Planning Commission
Karen Noella, East Coventry Township Steve Buck, Chester County Planning Commission

Mark Bedle, Washington Township Cathy Paretti, PARRC Treasurer

Andrew Duncan, Douglass Township Tricia McCloskey, PARRC Regional Recreation Planner

Jay Erb, North Coventry Township Shelley Kriczky, PARRC Recreation Assistant

Meeting Notes:
Call to Order- B. Keohane called the PARRC meeting to order at 4:32pm and the Pledge of Allegiance was
made.

1.

Welcome and Introductions.
Approval of meeting minutes from June 26, 2024. The minutes were motioned for approval by M. Powanda
and seconded by K. Nocella. The motion was approved with no objections or abstentions.

Public Comment-None.

Executive and Subcommittee Reports.

a.

Treasurer’s Report. C. Paretti previously provided the Treasurer’s Report. C. Paretti stated that the
indicated that the Savings account has a balance of $62,956.72 and the Checking account has a balance
of $4,616.23. She stated that a check was received in July and all municipalities have paid their share. C.
Paretti stated she will split out the DEl and AMC dollar amounts. She has received an invoice from AMC
and will write a check out tomorrow. T. McCloskey stated that the AMC invoice is the final one for the
interactive map project. A discussion was held about where funds should be deposited into the PARRC
account or PARRC Foundation account. C. Colistra stated that municipal contributions should go into the
PARRC account and for the near future, PAHWF grants should go into the PARRC Foundation account. B.
Keohane stated he was not in favor of municipal contributions going into the PARRC Foundation
account.

Events Subcommittee. K. Nocella stated she sent an email J. Erb and C. Colistra regarding the miniature
golf tournament and the potential date for the tournament is October 12%. K. Nocella stated that the
municipalities were supposed to have reached out for sponsors. She stated she has some experience
reaching out to vendors for the race that East Coventry holds every year. A form letter should be
created with level of sponsorship. B. Keohane stated that people at Pottsgrove School District reached
out to him about another fall Empower Your Park event in Lower Pottsgrove Township. T. Closkey told B.
Keohane that she and S. Kriczky can assist with development of a social media flyer.




PARRC MEETING MINUTES-07/24/24

¢. Financial Sustainability Subcommittee. M. Lenhart stated that he sent out an email to the townships on
the cost projections to make the parttime Recreation Planner position into a fulltime position. This will
be discussed at the next meeting.

d. DEl Subcommittee. T. McCloskey stated that she and C. Colistra are still identifying ways to spend the
last $3,000 left in the budget.

6. County Planner Updates. T. Konetchy shared that two projects still need to be closed out under Round 4 and
Around 5 is up and running. No new Minigrant funding is planned for 2025. A Trailhead Design Program was
held in June at the Trail Junction Center in Norristown. The outside of the building is complete and includes
a new SRT connector trail and pollinator garden. The MontCo 2050 Comprehensive Plan update is underway
and a survey about the reuse of the prison building will be conducted. S. Buck stated that Chester County
published its Agriculture Landscapes Design which completes the Landscapes Design Series. The Chester
County Vision Partnerships Program opens on August 5" and applications are due September 25" and the
program supports planning and ordinance related projects. The new Rolling Minigrant Program is open for
certain planning projects. The maximum award is $10,000 and the match is a minimum of 40% the total
project costs.

7. Planner Report and Quarterly Report. T. McCloskey reviewed her work within the PARRC region on the
monthly Planner Report, including work on two DCED Multimodal Transportation Fund grant applications,
the StoryMap project, the Nature Based Placemaking project, grant closeout reports and progress reports,
and coordination on active design and construction projects. T. McCloskey then reviewed the Quarterly
Report, noting that in the second quarter of 2024, a total $116,533 in grant funding was received, and
$865,388 in grant funding was requested. She also noted that a new section was added to the report which
discussed design and construction projects that are underway or completed that quarter.

8. 0Old Business

a. None.

9. New Business.

a. Nature Based Placemaking Project-T. McCloskey stated that the project is moving forward and they will
begin assembling a Study Committee for the project. M. McKinnie asked what a Nature Based
Placemaking Project is and T. McCloskey explained that it is a program that identifies ways to increase
economic development based on a place’s major recreation assets. PARRC and the Study Committee will
be working with Julie Fitzpatrick from the PA Downtown Center on the project.

b. Logos. T. McCloskey stated that she asked M. Bedle about his new logo and stated that PARRC’s logo
needs an update and the PARRC Foundation has no logo. M. Bedle stated he created the logo for
Washington Township and would like to work on PARRC's logos. He stated it will take several months to
do and he will provide the Committee with drafts to review.

10. Grant Announcements. reviewed open grant programs.

a. T.McCloskey stated that the DCED Multimodal Transportation Fund grants applications are due July 31,

b. T. McCloskey stated that the DCED Local Share Account grants open on September 1 and close on
November 30" and to please contact her to discuss scopes of work as soon as possible.

11. Partner Updates.

e M. Bedle, WT-The new logo for the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee is complete and the
township is working on a Multimodal Transportation Fund Grant Application for the Niantic Road
Pedestrian Improvements with T. McCloskey. The Board of Supervisor will be reviewing the draft rules
and regulations ordinance and Recreation Board ordinance. The township is also looking to relocate a
war memorial into a park.

WWWw.parrc.net 2



PARRC MEETING MINUTES-07/24/24

12.

13.

14.

M. Powanda, DT-The Douglass Park tennis court/pickleball court project is underway. It has had some
delays due to weather, and right now the asphalt is curing for 30 days before the court surfacing can be
put on. He and his crew are working to correct a drainage issue on the trail in Douglass Park and will
then redevelop this portion of the trail.

M. McKinnie, UPT-A new sign has been installed at trailhead at the Schwenk Road Open Space. A new
sign was installed at the Kehl Meadows at the Arboretum. A cleanup was held recently and a structure
was removed from the site.

M. Lenhart, PB- The Memorial Park pedestrian bridge is complete and the ribbon cutting ceremony is set
for August. Construction in South Street Park will begin in the fall.

C. Colistra, PAHWF-There is no official date for the opening of the fall grant round, but it is typically
September 1 to October 1. He shared that in partnership with the YMCA, the Hill School and the NAACP,
100 children from low income families were provided with swimming lessons this summer, and the
project was covered on ABC news.

C. Valentine, WPT- Veterans Park needs more parking and the township will meet with the Borough to
discuss options. According to the Borough’s 2008 plan for the airport, the Borough would lose six
proposed hangars.

K. Nocella, ECT-T. McCloskey asked if the Preserve project was underway. K. Nocella stated that two
easement projects will be completed in September which will add 50 acres and a trail to the ECT Nature
Preserve. She stated that lots of new signage will be needed.

B. Keohane, LPT- The Sanatoga Park Summer Concert Series schedule is underway and has two more

concerts on the schedule. Pottsgrove Recreation Board celebrated its 55" year as an organization a
week ago. He stated that PRB appreciated the support from PAHWF.

Action Items. B. Keohane stated he will look at the cost model prepared by M. Lenhart, and M. Bedle will
work on the new logos.

Next PARRC meeting- B. Keohane stated that the next PARRC meeting will be held on 8/28/24, and to send
all agenda items to T. McCloskey.

Adjournment- A Motion to Adjourn was made by J. Erb and seconded by K. Nocella; the motion passed and
the meeting adjourned at 5:52pm.

WWWw.parrc.net 3



